

ELATEC GmbH • Zeppelinstr. 1 • 82178 Puchheim • Germany

Element Materials Technology
100 Frobisher Business Park
Leigh Sinton Road
Malvern,
Worcestershire
WR14 1BX
UK

Puchheim, 19.08.2021

CLASS II PERMISSIVE CHANGE REQUEST

RE: Class II Permissive Change Request

FCC ID: WP5TWN4F4

To Whom It May Concern:

Please be advised that pursuant to FCC Rule 47CFR 2.1043 the manufacturer requests that the above-referenced model be approved for class II permissive change.

The reason for the class II change is an additional printed circuit board, which is soldered to the original product and carries a connector and components which enables the reader to communicate via CAN interface.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Yours faithfully

Elatec GmbH



Signature

Andreas Weckerle

Full Name